
From: 	 Pope, Amy (CRM) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Swartz, Bruce (CRM) 
Sent: 	 6/2/2011 6:51:11 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: ATF briefing of Marisela Morales 

Let me go thru our embassy people to offer 

Amy E. Pope I U.S. Department of Justice I Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General I Criminal 
Division I 23 (202) 514-0770 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <Matthew.Axelrod©usdoj.gov > 
To: Pope, Amy; Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) (SMO); Swartz, Bruce 
Sent: Thu Jun 02 14:42:38 2011 
Subject: RE: ATF briefing of Marisela Morales 

Stuart thought it was fine to do. How do I go about setting it up? Should I have ATF reach out to her directly or can 
someone here make it happen? 

From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 6:15 PM 
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Swartz, Bruce (CRM) 
Subject: RE: ATF briefing of Marisela Morales 

Agreed 

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) [mailto:Deborah.A.Johnston@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 5:54 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Swartz, Bruce; Pope, Amy 
Subject: RE: ATF briefing of Marisela Morales 

DP 	 If you haven't already, I 
would check with Stuart and Jim first. Perhaps you can do it at8:30. She is meeting with the AG at 9. 

Debbie 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 5:49 PM 
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Subject: ATF briefing of Marisela Morales 

ATF wants to have Billy Hoover and me brief Marisela Morales on Fast and Furious. The briefing would 
be similar to the briefings we have given the Hill. Two_questions for you: 	 DP 

DP 
DP 	Thanks. 

Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 
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